Attorney-General’s Department

29 April 2021

Committee Secretary

Senate Education and Employment Committee
PO Box 6100

Parliament House

Canberra ACT 2600

Dear Secretary
Clarification to Hansard

I am writing to you concerning evidence provided by me to the Senate Education and Employment
Committee during the Additional Senate Estimates hearing 24 March 2021.

I have identified the following clarification on page 4 of the transcript:
Ms Saint: The Fair Entitlements Guarantee scheme is a scheme of last resort that steps in to meet employee

entitlements when businesses enter into administration.

I would like to clarify that the Fair Entitlement Guarantee Scheme is a scheme of last resort that
steps in to meet employee entitlements when businesses enter into liquidation.

Yours sincerely

Ashleigh Saint
Acting First Assistant Secretary
Employee Entitlement Safeguards and Policy Division

Industrial Relations Group
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